
 

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

10:00 A.M. – Monday, February 10, 2025 
Fire Station #13, 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton, WA 98055 

Zoom Webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318 
Dial-in: (253) 215-8782  |  Webinar ID: 848 3696 8318 

View Live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 
 
 

• Call Meeting to Order 
 

• Flag Salute 
 

• Roll Call 
 

• Agenda Modifications 
 

• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations 
• Healthy Heart Proclamation 

 
• Fire Benefit Charge (FBC) Petition Hearing 

 
• Public Comment 

Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA business 
under the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person pursuant 
to the rules established under Section 8 of the bylaws. 

 
• Consent Agenda 

• Approval of Minutes from January 13, 2025, Regular Meeting 
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 12/16/2024 – 1/15/2025 

 Payroll Checklist 12/1/2024 – 12/31/2024 
 

• Signing of Vouchers 
 

• Board Committee Reports 
• Budget & Finance Committee 
• Operations and Capital Committee 

 
• Chief’s Report 

 
• Division Reports  

• Administration (CAO Babich) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318
http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
Febuary 10, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

• EMS/Health & Safety (Deputy Chief Alexander) 
• Office of the Fire Marshal (Fire Marshal Barton) 

 OFM Monthly Report 
• Support Services (Deputy Chiefs Seaver and Alexander) 

 Fleet Update 
• Response Operations (Deputy Chief Seaver) 

 Significant Events 
o 1/1/25     2825 NE Sunset Blvd  Commercial Fire 
o 1/1/25     140th Ave SE/ SE Fairwood Blvd MVA w/Injuries 
o 1/4/25     16415 Benson Rd S   MVA w/Injuries 
o 1/6/25     3251 Cedar Ave S   Residential Fire 
o 1/10/25   14243 SE 146th St   Residential Fire 
o 1/12/25   3710 Talbot Rd S   Residential Fire 
o 1/19/25   2431 Maple Valley Hwy  MVA w/Injuries 
o 1/24/25   4311 NE Sunset Blvd  Residential Fire 
o 1/26/25   3700 East Valley Rd   Shooting Incident 

 Training 
o Multi-Company Operations: Fireground Survival 
o Rope Rescue 
o Wildland Strike Team/Task Force Leader 

 Public Outreach 
o Polar Plunge at Coulon Park 
o Engine Visit at Meadow Crest Early Learning Center 

 January Response Reports 
 

• Correspondence 
 

• Unfinished Business 
 

• New Business 
 

• Good of the Order 
• Reminder that our February Budget/Finance and Operations/Capital committee 

meetings are cancelled in order to accommodate a special meeting for the 2nd 
FBC hearing. 

 
• Executive Session 

 
• Future Meetings:   

• Monday, February 24, 2025, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Special Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
Febuary 10, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

• Monday, March 10, 2025, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
• Adjournment 



Renton Regional Fire Authority 

2025 PROCLAMATION 
 
 
Whereas, heart disease continues to be the leading cause of death in the United States and affects 
men and women of every age and race; and 
 
Whereas, someone in the United States dies from cardiovascular disease every 34 seconds; and  
 
Whereas, the chance of developing heart disease can be reduced by taking simple steps to prevent 
and control certain factors that put people at greater risk; and 
 
Whereas, the Renton Regional Fire Authority supports its commitment to fighting heart disease by 
promoting public education throughout our diverse community; and 
 
Whereas, Renton Heart Month serves to increase public awareness of the importance of fighting 
cardiovascular disease by developing healthy eating habits, being physically active, and having regular 
wellness exams; and 
 
Whereas, being aware of the warning signs of a heart attack or stroke and knowing what to do may 
help save a life, all Renton community members are encouraged to learn how to perform 
cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) and use an automatic external defibrillator (AED); 
 
Now, therefore, the members of the Renton Regional Fire Authority Governance Board, do hereby 
proclaim February 2025 to be 

Heart Health Month 
 
and encourage all community members to increase their awareness of cardiovascular disease, 
detection, and prevention by participating in this important community risk reduction campaign. 
 
In witness whereof, we have caused the seal of the Renton Regional Fire Authority to be affixed this 
10th day of February 2025. 
 

 

____________________________________                     ____________________________________ 
James Alberson, Jr. Marcus Morrell 
Board Chair Board Member 
 
____________________________________          ____________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie Ed Prince 
Board Member Board Member 
 
____________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Sean Cook Andrew Schneider 
Board Member Board Member 
 
____________________________________ 
Ryan McIrvin 
Board Member 



 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office: (425) 276-9500 
Fax: (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
10:00 A.M. – Monday, January 13, 2025 
Fire Station #13 – 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

Governance Board Chair Abercrombie called the regular meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chair (Fire District 25) 
James Alberson, Vice Chair (City of Renton) 
Sean Cook (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) Joined the meeting at 10:04 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25) 
Ed Prince (City of Renton) 
 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
Andrew Schneider, (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Fire Chief Steve Heitman, Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Deputy Chief Dan 
Alexander, Finance Manager LaQuanza Flowers, Administrative Services Manager Christine Noddings, 
Site Reliability Engineer Javier Esparza, Board Secretary Samantha Vergara, and RFA Attorney Brian 
Snure. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Alberson and SECONDED by Board Member Prince to excuse 
the absent Board Member from this meeting.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

Board Chair Abercrombie welcomed Renton Councilmember Ed Prince back to the governing board. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A MOTION was made by Board Member Alberson and SECONDED by Board Member Prince to 
approve the consent agenda for January 13, 2025.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

The Governance Board Members signed the Voucher Approval letter for January 13, 2025. 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 13, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
There were no Board Committee reports. 

 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

Chief Heitman presented his report. 
 
Vice Chair Alberson inquired about the Battle of the Badges event and traffic/access for the public.  
Chief Heitman responded, noting no issues with the new event location. 

 
DIVISION REPORTS 

Deputy Chief Alexander presented the Administration report on behalf of CAO Babich. 
 
Board Member Prince inquired about the graph of the public records 2024 annual report and DC 
Alexander responded. 
 
Board Member McIrvin asked about the upward trend of records requests compared to previous 
years.  DC Alexander, Board Secretary Vergara and Fire Marshal Barton responded. 
 
Regarding the EMS, Health and Safety Division, DC DeSmith is retiring at the end of January 2025.  DC 
Alexander notified the board that he will transition to EMS, Health and Safety. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no correspondence.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

Procurement Policy Update 
Finance Policy 2310 has been updated.  Finance Manager LaQuanza Flowers presented, specifying the 
affected sections. 
 
Board Chair Abercrombie inquired about the added employment security department and Finance 
Manager Flowers responded. 

 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Alberson and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to approve 
the updated Policy 2310 as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
Appointment of Board Chair and Vice Chair for the 2025 Term 
There was board discussion and a final agreement among the board members to appoint Vice Chair 
Alberson as Chair and Board Member Cook as Vice Chair.  
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member McIrvin and SECONDED by Board Chair Abercrombie to 
approve the appointed Chair and Vice Chair for 2025.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 13, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 
 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

The board members discussed and agreed upon the meeting schedule for the monthly  
Budget/Finance and Operations/Capital committee meetings as well as which board member would 
serve on each committee. 
 
Newly appointed Chair Alberson asked for an update on the current status of the building on 6th and 
Park and the expectation of fire response.  Fire Chief Heitman noted our fire response in defensive 
tactics only, to keep the fire from spreading.  Fire Marshal updated the board of the continued liability 
issue, including fire code violations.  
 
Board Member Abercrombie acknowledged Chief Heitman and the RFA leadership for their work in 
2024.  Chief Heitman credited his team for all their efforts. 
 
Board Chair Alberson inquired about the status of the Fire District 40 annexation.  Chief Heitman 
updated the board of the next steps, beginning with adding this to the April ballot. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
There was no executive session. 

 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

 Monday, January 27, 2025, 10:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

 Monday, January 27, 2025, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

 Monday, February 10, 2025, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Board Chair Alberson adjourned the meeting at 10:39 a.m.  
 
  
___________________________________________________ 
James Alberson, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Board Secretary 



VOUCHER APPROVAL FOR FEBRUARY 10, 2025 MEETING 
 

AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a 
contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claim. 
 
Auditing Officer: _____________________________ 

Steven C. Heitman, Fire Chief  
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the RFA’s Auditing Officer 
as required by RCW's 42.24.080 & 090, and a list of vouchers has been provided for review by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
The undersigned members of the Finance Committee of the Renton Regional Fire Authority do hereby approve 
for payment accounts payable vouchers totaling $2,351,445.67, payroll vouchers and direct deposits totaling 
$1,687,688.80. 
 

A/P VOUCHERS Payment Date Numbers Amount 

Virtual Pay 12/16/2024 - 01/15/2025 APA003769-APA003882 $1,089,066.24  
Checks  12/16/2024 - 01/15/2025 - $11,353.57  
EFTs  12/16/2024 - 01/15/2025 - $321,024.89  
Bank Drafts  12/16/2024 - 01/15/2025 - $930,000.97  
AR Refund Checks 12/16/2024 - 01/15/2025 - $0.00  

TOTAL A/P      $2,351,445.67  

        
PAYROLL VOUCHERS   No. of Vouchers Amount 

Direct Deposits  12/23/2024 187 $767,755.16  
Payroll Checks  12/23/2024 3 $0.00  
Direct Deposits  1/10/2025 186 $919,933.64  
Payroll Checks  1/10/2025 0 $0.00  

TOTAL PAYROLL   376 $1,687,688.80  

      

TOTAL CLAIMS     $4,039,134.47  
 

Renton Regional Fire Authority Governance Board: 
 
         
      
James Alberson, Board Chair 
 
       
Marcus Morrell, Board Member  
 
                                                                                                    
Sean Cook, Board Member 
 

____________________________________                                                                         
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Member 
 
____________________________________ 
Ryan McIrvin, Board Member 
 
                      
Ed Prince, Board Member 



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 

M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
 
  

DATE: February 10, 2025 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

James Alberson, Jr. (City of Renton) 
Sean Cook (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25)  
Ed Prince (City of Renton) 
Andrew Schneider (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Steve Heitman, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Recruit Class #19 Graduation 

On January 21st, we had ten members graduate from recruit class #19.  Please join me in 
congratulating our newest firefighters 
(listed in order from top to bottom, 
left to right): 

 FF Simon Czyzewski 
 Bodey Smith 
 Lance Lawson 
 Chad Chapman 
 Tyler Perpignan 
 Aidan Herd 
 Erik Wiseman 
 Taylor Menkens 
 Wyatt Springer 
 Talon Carswell 

 
2. Welcome Recruit Class #20 

Please join me in giving a warm welcome to our five new recruits.  Their first day of 
academy was January 30th, and they are scheduled to graduate on July 2nd, 2025.  We are 
excited to have everyone on board! 
 



Chief’s Report 
February 10, 2025 
Page 2 
 
3. Members of the 4th Quarter 

Please join me in congratulating the following members for their contributions during 4th 
quarter that earned them Member of the 4th Quarter: 

 Officer of the Quarter – Lt. Michael Bain 
 Engineer of the Quarter – Eng. Dan Johnston 
 Firefighter of the Quarter – FF Sean Leahy 
 Civilian of the Quarter – Communications Manager Katie Lewis 

 
4. 2024 Top Company Awards 

Nominations were received from the battalion chiefs for top company recognition. The 
following companies were selected for their exemplary teamwork and dedication to the fire 
service. These companies will receive official recognition during the annual banquet. 
 

Top Engine Company (E313 C-Shift) 
Capt. Josh Brown 
Eng. Greg LeBlanc 

FF Mickey Bergsma 

Top Aid Unit (A313 B-Shift) 
FF Cody Olson 
FF Jace Reyes 

 
5. Retirement 

Battalion Chief Kevin Anderson retired at the end of January.  BC Anderson served the 
Renton community for 38 years.  We do not currently have an active promotional list for BC, 
so we will be conducting a promotional process in May, and once this is completed, we will 
conduct “Rule of Three” interviews to fill multiple vacancies. This also impacts our current 
deputy chief opening, which will be filled later in the year from the BC ranks. 
 

6. Letter of Commendation 
FF Timotei Butiu was nominated for a letter of commendation for his exceptional off-duty 
assistance on New Year's Eve. He helped reunite an elderly Romanian man with his family 
after he was found disoriented and without identification. FF Butiu, contacted by E315, 
spent nearly two hours translating, tirelessly assisting in the search for the man's son's 
home, even calling relatives in Romania. His dedication and language skills were 
instrumental in resolving the situation, preventing unnecessary hospitalization, and bringing 
relief to a worried family. This act exemplifies selflessness, teamwork, and commitment to 
community service. 
 

7. Washington Fire Chiefs Update 
On February 5th, I attended the annual Washington Fire Chiefs Board meeting in Olympia. 
Board members reviewed accomplishments from 2024 and prioritized our plan for 2025, as 
well as finalized legislative priorities.  On February 6th, I met with Representatives Berquist 
and Hackney to discuss those legislative priorities as part of the annual WFC Legislative Day. 



Welcome New Recruits 
 
 

GEORGE POYSKY 
My name is George Poysky, I was born and raised in Pago Pago, 
American Samoa until I was 17 years old. After moving off the island I 
lived in Clatskanie, Oregon with my grandparents until I graduated out 
of Clatskanie High School. Shortly after graduating I joined the US 
Army at the age of 19. I spent a little over ten years in the Army, my 
entire career was spent with 2nd Ranger Battalion 75th Ranger 
Regiment at Fort Lewis WA. After the military, my goal is to become a 
Firefighter. Working in team sized elements paired with the comradery 
and high caliber individuals found among the fire service is something 
I strive to be a part of. Currently my hobbies are snowboarding, rock 
climbing, cycling, spear fishing (if I can catch a fish) and camping. 

 
 

HAYLEE ENGELHARDT 
My name is Haylee Engelhardt. I was born and raised in Enumclaw, 
WA and currently live in Buckley, WA. I’m a former 5th grade teacher, 
so my love for public service runs deep. I was eager to do a job that 
still fills my cup and has purpose, but with more of a physical fitness 
aspect and teamwork approach, which led me here! In my free time, I 
love to workout at my local CrossFit gym, go fishing in the ocean, go 
skiing and spend time with my loved ones. I also love food and trying 
foods from new cultures, so if you have any Renton area 
recommendations, let me know! 
 
 

 
 

JAYDEN LAEDER 
My name is Jayden, and I am the oldest of seven siblings. Growing up, 
I’ve always felt a strong sense of responsibility as a role model to my 
younger siblings. This inspired me to pursue a career in the fire service, 
where I can extend that same sense of guidance and care to my 
community. I love staying active, whether it’s hiking with my two dogs, 
Rusty (Husky) and Brady (Australian Shepherd), coaching and playing 
basketball, or hitting the gym. One of my favorite memories is leading 
my siblings on their first hike and watching their excitement as we 
reached the summit—it reminded me how much I love encouraging 
others to push their limits. When I’m not on the move, I enjoy 
connecting with friends and family over board games or video games. 
Looking ahead, I’m excited to grow as a leader, both in my family and 
in the fire service, while continuing to stay connected to the activities 
and people I love. 



ALEX HOFFMAN 
Hey, my name is Alex.  I joined the Navy out of high school and have 
been working in construction as a welder since early 2018. A few 
things I like to do in my free time include hunting, backpacking and 
working on cars and motorcycles. I currently live in North Everett with 
my girlfriend and dog. I was interested in trying to become a 
firefighter when I was in high school but life took me elsewhere, so I'm 
excited to join Renton Fire. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WILLIAM MILLENAAR 
Hello! My name is William Millenaar. I was born and raised in Mount 
Vernon Washington and enjoy outdoor activities such as hiking, 
mountain biking, and fishing. I was introduced to the Fire service 
through a mentor of mine and since that moment I have aimed to 
make Public service a part of my life. I am thrilled to be a part of 
Renton’s community and look forward to a meaningful career with 
Renton RFA! 



Office of the Fire Marshal 2025 Monthly Report 

Inspections 

Staff completed 781 inspections (business, multi-family, IFC permit, special, complaint & re-inspections) in January.   

 

Fire Investigations 

Staff investigated 3 fires in January.  Total dollar loss for the year is estimated at $300,000, and an estimated $4.5 million 
in saved property. 

 

 

 

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

COR 2025 Total 760

Cont 2025 Total 21

2024 Total 1,322 1,138 1,583 1,490

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Inspections Completed by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

2025 3

2024 7 4 8 7

0

2

4

6

8

10

Fire Investigations by Quarter - Comparative to 2024

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Undet 0

Accidental 2

Incindiary 1

$ Loss $300,000

$ Saved $4,500,000

$0
$500,000
$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

FIRE CAUSE AND LOSS ESTIMATE

33%

67%

PROPERTY TYPE OF INVESTIGATED 
FIRES

Business/Comm

Vehicle

Multi-Family

Single Family

Other



Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits 

Staff completed 79 plans reviews, 30 construction inspections, and issued 23 fire systems and/or fire construction permits 
in January.   

 

Public Education / Community Outreach Highlights 

The Department participated in 18 educational events, reaching 255 attendees and an additional 7 community events, 
reaching 656 attendees in January. 

Highlights: 

 Our public educator and engine crews provided fire safety education and an engine visit to 17 classrooms at 
Meadow Crest Early Learning Center and Sunrise Preschool, attended by 255 students. 

 Response Ops crews attended Polar Plunges at both Gene Coulon Park and the Henry Moses Aquatic Center and 
had the opportunity to interact with over 600 attendees. 

 

 

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Permits 19

Inspections 28

Plans Rev 78

2024 549 404 504 416

Contract 7

0
100
200
300
400
500
600

Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits by Quarter - Comparative to 2024

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Community Events 7

Educational Events 18

Participants (Educational) 255

Participants (Community) 656

Total Community Interaction 911

2024 Community Interactions 1,498 6,291 11,628 7,899

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

PUBLIC EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH



False Alarms 

 The Department responded to 128 false alarms in January within our response area. 

 

OFM Revenue.  OFM revenues for January totaled $31,813.    

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

2025 128

2024 463 384 444 471

0
100
200
300
400
500

False Alarms by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

IFC Permits $211,220 $216,131 $430,819 $397,693 $2,235

FP System PR $83,283 $126,580 $73,358 $106,047 $4,424

Fire / Const Permits $18,721 $27,590 $17,030 $27,958 $1,385

Re-Inspections $13,850 $19,185 $24,050 $40,482 $808

False Alarms $3,000 $8,850 $10,950 $19,371 $1,275

Tech Fee $3,060 $4,628 $3,970 $6,637 $275

Mountain View Cont $0 $0 $0 $13,822 $974

TCE Revenue $0 $0 $0 $5,862 $19,429

KC Cont $0 $0 $0 $1,233 $1,008

Total Rev $333,134 $402,964 $560,177 $619,105 $31,813

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000

OFM Revenue by Year (2021-Present)



Monthly Overview

RRFA Station Area



First Due
Incident Counts

Incidents in
RRFA Area

Station Reliability

11 384 405 94.81%
12 289 315 91.75%
13 375 418 89.71%
14 122 142 85.92%
15 81 95 85.26%
16 131 152 86.18%
17 162 169 95.86%
Total 1544 1696 91.04%

Station Reliability
(Not include Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Incident Type Group


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Total

100 - Fire 16 11 9 5 5 8 7 33
300 - Rescue & EMS 334 282 359 108 80 115 173 1387
400 - Hazardous Condition 21 4 3 5 2 4 3 35
500 - Service Call 27 14 13 3 1 2 4 61
600 - Good Intent Call 40 21 39 23 10 14 10 135
700 - False Alarm 37 23 32 26 8 16 13 134
900 - Special Incident 1 1
Total 475 355 456 170 106 159 210 1786

Incident Breakdown by Station Responses
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Unit/Station


Response Counts

11 575
A311 266
E311 224
L311 85

12 424
A312 220
B312 36
CAR312 21
E312 145
WR312 2

13 517
A313 299
B313 46
E313 172

14 173
E314 163
HM314 10

15 108
E315 108

16 164
E316 164

17 226
A317 142
E317 84

Total 2187

Response Breakdown by Station's Units
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Responses)

1 Incident can have multiple
responses.

• Ex. A car crash (1 incident) might
requires 3 Fire Units responding
(3 responses)

Out of Jurisdiction incidents =
Incidents that didn't happen in
RRFA Jurisdiction

Station Reliability:
Availability of our closest
Station's Units when the
incidents were reported

*The incident total from Station
Reliability Table is different
compare to Incident Counts by
Incident Type and they are both
correct.

• Total Under Station Reliability
Table shows the number of
incidents which have occurred
within RRFA jurisdiction

• Total under Incident Counts by
Incident Type shows the total
incidents that RRFA Units have
responded to 

Good Intent Calls include
Cancelled enroute, Wrong
Location, Controlled Burning,
Steam



Station / Unit



Avg Turnout
Time

Avg Travel
Time

Avg Response
Time

90th Percentile
Turnout Time

90th Percentile
Travel Time

90th Percentile
Response Time

11 00:01:35 00:03:55 00:05:31 00:02:38 00:06:38 00:09:17
Aid Unit 00:01:37 00:03:57 00:05:35 00:02:47 00:06:27 00:09:14
Engine 00:01:27 00:03:31 00:04:59 00:02:15 00:06:21 00:08:37
Ladder Truck 00:01:46 00:05:01 00:06:47 00:02:47 00:08:43 00:11:31

12 00:01:32 00:03:52 00:05:24 00:02:33 00:06:24 00:08:57
Aid Unit 00:01:28 00:03:48 00:05:17 00:02:33 00:05:54 00:08:28
Engine 00:01:41 00:03:58 00:05:40 00:02:27 00:07:23 00:09:50

13 00:01:28 00:04:09 00:05:38 00:02:25 00:06:47 00:09:12
Aid Unit 00:01:29 00:04:19 00:05:48 00:02:26 00:06:54 00:09:20
Engine 00:01:26 00:03:44 00:05:10 00:02:23 00:05:58 00:08:21

14 00:01:44 00:03:56 00:05:41 00:02:47 00:06:05 00:08:52
Engine 00:01:44 00:03:56 00:05:41 00:02:47 00:06:05 00:08:52

15 00:01:50 00:04:13 00:06:03 00:02:33 00:06:07 00:08:41
Engine 00:01:50 00:04:13 00:06:03 00:02:33 00:06:07 00:08:41

16 00:01:45 00:04:06 00:05:52 00:02:35 00:05:53 00:08:28
Engine 00:01:45 00:04:06 00:05:52 00:02:35 00:05:53 00:08:28

17 00:01:31 00:03:58 00:05:30 00:02:28 00:05:58 00:08:26
Aid Unit 00:01:32 00:04:01 00:05:33 00:02:27 00:05:53 00:08:20
Engine 00:01:30 00:03:51 00:05:22 00:02:24 00:06:08 00:08:32

Total 00:01:35 00:04:00 00:05:35 00:02:34 00:06:28 00:09:02

Last Month Response Time Breakdown

Definition:

Turnout time = Dispatch 
to 

Firefighters in vehicle ready to respond 

Travel Time = Firefighters in vehicle ready to respond 
to

Firefighters On Scene

Response Time = Dispatch
to 

Firefighters On Scene

Dispatch   En Route On Scene



Year-to-date RRFA Incidents 
Overview

Incident Type Group
 

January Total

100 - Fire 33 33
300 - Rescue & EMS 1387 1387
400 - Hazardous Condition 35 35
500 - Service Call 63 63
600 - Good Intent Call 140 140
700 - False Alarm 134 134
900 - Special Incident 1 1
Total 1793 1793

Incident Counts by NFIRS Incident Type
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Station Areas
 

January Total

11 405 405
12 315 315
13 418 418
14 142 142
15 95 95
16 152 152
17 169 169
Total 1696 1696

Incident Counts by RRFA Station Areas
(Not including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)



Apparatus Station January Total

11 575 575
A311 266 266
E311 224 224
L311 85 85

12 424 424
A312 220 220
B312 36 36
CAR312 21 21
E312 145 145
WR312 2 2

13 517 517
A313 299 299
B313 46 46
E313 172 172

14 173 173
E314 163 163
HM314 10 10

15 108 108
E315 108 108

16 164 164
E316 164 164

17 226 226
A317 142 142
E317 84 84

Total 2187 2187

Responses Breakdown by Apparatus


	2025-02-10 Voucher Approval Packet.pdf
	Voucher Approval for February 10, 2025 Meeting
	AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION
	AUDIT COMMITTEE
	Transaction 12.23.24.pdf
	PIVOT



	Button3: 
	Button4: 


